
From: Dayne Walling <dwalling@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:05 AM
To: Snyder, Rick (GOV)
Cc: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); GovernorsOffice
Subject: Flint Water Followups Early Next Week

Dear Governor,

Thank you for your continued efforts to address the problems with Flint's water and systems. The situation is taking on greater and greater urgency even as we work to respond. I appreciate your willingness to keep all options on the table including Flint returning to Detroit water. I believe this is a necessary step given all of the complications of this past year and what we are still facing.

I spoke with Chief of Staff Muchmore yesterday afternoon. I am requesting that you work with the State Legislature to identify the new funds and financing mechanism that are needed for the switch. That is one essential aspect and we are working on the others and appreciate your team's support on those as well. I would ask for a time for us to talk about this early next week as we are also hoping to meet with DWSD in that timeframe.

Thank you again for the focus and initiatives being put forward today.

Sincerely,
Mayor Walling

--

Dayne Walling
Mayor, City of Flint
City Hall, 1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
810-766-7346
mayor@cityofflint.com
www.cityofflint.com
follow me on twitter at <http://twitter.com/mayorwalling>